SpaceLogic C-Bus

Manager Mobile App

Homeowner's User Guide

06/2025

Information on how to control your home devices using the Manager Mobile App.



Legal Information

The information provided in this document contains general descriptions, technical characteristics and/or recommendations related to products/solutions.

This document is not intended as a substitute for a detailed study or operational and site-specific development or schematic plan. It is not to be used for determining suitability or reliability of the products/solutions for specific user applications. It is the duty of any such user to perform or have any professional expert of its choice (integrator, specifier or the like) perform the appropriate and comprehensive risk analysis, evaluation and testing of the products/solutions with respect to the relevant specific application or use thereof.

The Schneider Electric brand and any trademarks of Schneider Electric SE and its subsidiaries referred to in this document are the property of Schneider Electric SE or its subsidiaries. All other brands may be trademarks of their respective owner.

This document and its content are protected under applicable copyright laws and provided for informative use only. No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means (electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise), for any purpose, without the prior written permission of Schneider Electric.

Schneider Electric does not grant any right or license for commercial use of the document or its content, except for a non-exclusive and personal license to consult it on an "as is" basis.

Schneider Electric reserves the right to make changes or updates with respect to or in the content of this document or the format thereof, at any time without notice.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, no responsibility or liability is assumed by Schneider Electric and its subsidiaries for any errors or omissions in the informational content of this document, as well as any non-intended use or misuse of the content thereof.

Table of Contents

Safety Information	4
Cybersecurity Information	5
Introduction	6
Getting Started	7
Downloading Clipsal C-Bus Manager Mobile Application	
Creating User Account and Logging In	
Home Page	9
Using the Devices	
Lighting Control	
Blind Control	
Climate Control	
Scene Control	
General Control	
Moments	25
Add Moments	26
Edit Moments	27
Delete Moments	27
Control Moments from Your Home Screen	27
Settings	
Account	
User Profile	29
Login History	29
Changing the Password	
Consents	
Delete Account	32
Logging Out	32
Floors & Rooms	
Renaming Room & Floors	33
Rearranging Rooms on the Home Screen	35
Devices	
Renaming the Device	37
Notifications	37
Home Management	
Adding New Home	
Enable Access to Your Home	
Home Screen	
Adding Device to Favorites	
Weather Panel	40

Safety Information

Important Information

Read these instructions carefully and observe the equipment to become familiar with the device before trying to install, operate, service, or maintain it. The following special messages may appear throughout this manual or on the equipment to warn of potential hazards or to call attention to information that clarifies or simplifies a procedure.



The addition of a symbol to either a "Danger" or "Warning" safety label indicates that an electrical hazard exists which will result in personal injury if the instructions are not followed.



This is the safety alert symbol. It is used to alert you to potential personal injury hazards. Obey all safety messages that accompany this symbol to avoid possible injury or death.

AADANGER

DANGER indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, will result in death or serious injury.

Failure to follow these instructions will result in death or serious injury.

WARNING indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, **could result in** death or serious injury.

CAUTION indicates a hazardous situation which, if not avoided, **could result in** minor or moderate injury.

NOTICE

NOTICE is used to address practices not related to physical injury.

Cybersecurity Information

At Schneider Electric, we believe that Cybersecurity is an essential prerequisite. We are committed to providing reliable, stable, and secure products to minimize potential network risks and protect the safety of customers, property, and the environment.

Cybersecurity aims to prevent your system, communication networks, and devices from possible attacks, data tampering, or confidential information leakage.

In addition to the direct instructions in this document, observe and follow Schneider Electric's security recommendations. For details and assistance in protecting your installation, you can also contact your local Schneider Electric Industrial Cybersecurity Services organization or visit Cybersecurity Services on the Schneider Electric website.

The below table describes the Cybersecurity Services on the Schneider Electric Website. For more information, click on the link.

Link	Services
Recommended Cybersecurity Best Practices	Proven Cybersecurity procedures.
Cyber security service	From conception to maintenance: certified experts advise to guide you through a holistic Cybersecurity program.
Cybersecurity support portal	Security notifications, reporting a vulnerability, reporting an incident.

Cybersecurity Vulnerabilities/Incidents

You can review the Vulnerability Management Policies on Schneider Electric's Cybersecurity Vulnerabilities Portal

(https://www.se.com/ww/en/work/support/cybersecurity/vulnerability-policy.jsp) or report potential Cybersecurity vulnerabilities or incidents.

General Cybersecurity Information

In recent years, the growing number of networked machines and production plants has seen a corresponding increase in the potential for cyber threats, such as unauthorized access, data breaches, and operational disruptions. You must, therefore, consider all possible cybersecurity measures to help protect assets and systems against such threats.

To help keep your Schneider Electric products secure and protected, it is in your best interest to implement the cybersecurity best practices as described in the Cybersecurity Best Practices document.

Schneider Electric provides additional information and assistance:

- Subscribe to the Schneider Electric security newsletter.
- · Visit the Cybersecurity Support Portal web page to:
 - Find Security Notifications.
 - Report vulnerabilities and incidents.
- Visit the Schneider Electric Cybersecurity and Data Protection Posture web page to:
 - Access the cybersecurity posture.
 - · Learn more about cybersecurity in the cybersecurity academy.
 - Explore the cybersecurity services from Schneider Electric.

Introduction

The Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app is designed to manage essential home devices right from your smartphone, providing convenience and efficiency with a tap. With a personal account and the Clipsal C-Bus Manager mobile app on a mobile phone, you can control the devices in your home from any location where Internet is available for both mobile phone and the C-Bus Controller.

Getting Started

Downloading Clipsal C-Bus Manager Mobile Application

Prerequisite for Android device

- Requires Android 10.0 or higher.
- Search term: Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app.



Prerequisite for iOS device

- Requires iOS 13.4 or higher.
- Search term: Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app.



Follow the below steps to download the Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app:

- 1. Install the Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app on a mobile phone to commission and work with the C-Bus Controller and devices.
- 2. Tap the app icon and launch the application on your mobile phone.

NOTE: The Clipsal C-Bus Manager mobile app uses your device's browser for user authentication processes such as login, new user registration, and password reset. The app supports only Safari, Chrome, and Microsoft Edge. Make sure that one of these browsers is set as your default browser on your mobile device settings.

Creating User Account and Logging In

Once the professional installer sets up the controller, they will hand it over to the homeowner. Subsequently, the homeowner can login into the mobile app using the registered email address/password. To additionally create any account for the Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app, follow the below steps:

1. On the welcome screen, tap **Get started**.



- 2. On the login screen, tap **Register** to create an account.
- 3. Fill in the **Registration** form.
- 4. Read the **Privacy notice** and then accept the **Terms of use**.
- 5. Tap Continue.

First name		
Last name		
Email		
Password		6
Confirm pas	sword	6
Country		•
lease ensure your t least 1 uppercase haracters @%&#\$(password has at least 8 cha letter, 1 number and 1 of th)!+=^*~<>.,;?" e <u>Terms of use.</u>	racters and it includ ese special

An e-mail with a verification link will be sent to your e-mail address. Click the link and verify your account. (The link expires in 24 hours)

NOTE: After successfully creating your account, log in to the app with your credentials.

Home Page

All the C-Bus devices displayed in the **Home** page, are configured in the Manager application. Once you login to the Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app, the **Home** screen is displayed.

Overview of the elements on the Home screen:



A	Home	Tap to view the Home screen.
В	Devices in a Room	Tap a device to open the device control screen.
С	Settings	Tap to access the settings screen.
D	Room Settings	Tap to rearrange the room list.
E	Device Status	Quick information about the devices in a room.
F	Automation	Tap to set up moments.

Using the Devices

Using the Clipsal C-Bus manager mobile app, you can control the device according to your preferences. The following table describes which widget to use for the required functionality.

Lighting Control	Blinds Control	Climate Control	Scenes Control	General Control
Light Switch	Change Over	Fan Switch	Scene Trigger	Info 1
General Switch	Relay	AC Switch	Local Scene Controller	Info 2
Socket Switch	Shutter Relay Vertical	Fan Controller	Controller	Bellpress
General Lighting	Shutter Relay			Enable Preset
Dimmer	Horizontal			Two-State
Lighting Status				Enable
Lighting Preset				

Lighting Control

Light Switch

You can control the lights using the Light Switch.

1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the lights.

U-Du	S Home	~	∆ \$
Balcony	Benji's Bedroom	Dining Roo	om •••
Lights			
ŷ	Night Lamp		\bigcirc

- 2. Tap (\bigcirc) to turn on the lights.
- 3. Tap to turn off the lights.

4. Tap on the Lights widget, the Light Switch control screen appears.



General Switch

You can control the lights using the General Switch.

- 1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the lights.
- 2. Tap (\bigcirc) to turn lights on.
- 3. Tap 🕐 to turn lights off.
- 4. Tap on the widget, the General Switch control screen appears.



D3349896_01

Socket Switch

You can control the power of the connected device using the Socket Switch.

- 1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the Socket Switch.
- 2. Tap (0) to turn on the lights.
- 3. Tap to turn off the lights.



4. Tap on the widget, Socket Switch control screen appears.

Study Light	Tap to turn off	Tap to turn off
		\bigcirc
On	On	On
On	On	On

General Lighting Dimmer

You can adjust the brightness of the lights in a room and create different lighting moods.

- 1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the General Lighting Dimmer.
- 2. Tap (\bigcirc) to switch General Lighting Dimmer on.

3. Tap 🙂 to switch General Lighting Dimmer off.



4. Tap on the widget, the General Lighting Dimmer control screen appears.



 Drag the level slider up/down (you can control the level of a load from 1% to 100%) to increase/decrease the brightness.

Lighting Status

You can view the current status of a specific light.

1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to view the Lighting Status.

C-Bus	Ho	me 🗸	۵ 🕸
Games Room	Garage	Garden	Guest Bedroom
Lights			
Gara	ge Light		0
_ਊ₊ Gara	ge Light S	tatus	0%
~			

2. View the light bulb icon to check light status.

Lighting Preset

You can control the Lighting Preset by establishing the load at a predetermined level ranging from 0% to 100%.

1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the Lighting Preset.

C-Bus	i Hom	ie 🗸	۵	嶽
Balcony	Benji's Bedroo	om <u>Dinin</u> g	g Room	•••
Lights				
_ਊ+	Lighting Preset			Off
	Home	Ē		

2. Tap on the widget, the Lighting Preset control screen appears.



3. You can set the desired level.

Blind Control

Change Over Relay

The Change Over Relay widget is designed to perform the actions such as opening, pausing, and closing electric curtains, blinds, and shutters.

1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the Change Over Relay.

C-Bus	Hom	ie 🗸	۵ ۵
Balcony	Benji's Bedroc	m Dinning R	oom •••
Blinds			
T Be	edroom Curtains	6	Open
	Home	Automatio	20

2. Tap on the widget, the Change Over Relay control screen appears.



- 3. Tap II to pause the shutter.
- 4. Tap $\stackrel{<}{\sim}$ to close the shutter.
- 5. Tap \ge to open the shutter.

Shutter Relay Vertical

Shutter Relay Vertical is used to control the movement of vertical blinds or shutters, enabling you to adjust them according to preference.

1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the Shutter Relay Vertical.

С-Ві	IS Hom	ie 🗸	Δ 🕸
Office	Ollie's Bedroom	Passage	Terrac •••
Blinds			
	Blinds Closed		
	Home		nations

2. Tap on the widget, the Shutter Relay Vertical control screen appears.



- 3. Use the vertical level slider to control the operation of electric curtains, blinds, and shutters individually.
- 4. Tap $\begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$ to pause the shutter.
- 5. Tap $\stackrel{<}{<}$ to close the shutter.
- 6. Tap \Im to open the shutter.

Shutter Relay Horizontal

Shutter Relay Horizontal is used to control the movement of horizontal blinds or shutters, enabling you to adjust them according to your preference.

1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the Shutter Relay Horizontal.



2. Tap on the widget, the Shutter Relay Horizontal control screen appears.



- 3. Use the horizontal level slider to control the operation of electric curtains, blinds, and shutters individually.
- 4. Tap \square to pause the shutter.
- 5. Tap \checkmark to close the shutter.
- 6. Tap \ge to open the shutter.

Climate Control

Fan Switch

You can control the ceiling fans using Fan Switch.

1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to control the Fan Switch.

	C-Bus Hon	ne 🗸	∆ ⊗
	Grandma's Bedroom G	uest Bedroom	•••
	Climate		
	Bedroom Fan		Ċ
	Û		
	Home	Automation	15
Tan	U to switch	on the	fan
тар			
Тар	to switch	n off the	fan.

2.

3.

4. Tap on the widget, the Fan Switch control screen appears.



Air Conditioner Switch

Air Conditioner (AC) Switch is a device that allows remote or automated control of air conditioning units.

1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to control the AC Switch.



3. Tap 0 to switch off the AC.

4. Tap on the widget, the AC Switch control screen appears.



Fan Controller

Fan Controller enables remote control of adjusting the fan speed.

1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to control the fan speed.

C-Bus	Hom	ne 🗸	۵ 🕸
Game Room	Grandma'	s Bedroom	Guest •••
Climate			
SS Ceilir	ng Fan		FAST
Home		C	nations
10110		Autor	nano/10

2. Tap on the widget, the Fan Controller control screen appears.



- 3. Tap + to turn on the Fan Controller.
- 4. Tap + twice to increase the fan speed.
- 5. Tap to decrease the fan speed and to turn off Fan Controller.

Scene Control

Scene Trigger

The Scene Trigger is used to set a scene, enabling the adjustment of multiple lights to predetermined levels simultaneously. To activate a scene:

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to activate a scene.
- 2. Tap **SET SCENE** to execute all the predefined actions associated with the scene.
 - Green indicates scene is triggered.
 - Greyed out indicates scene is not triggered.

C-Bu	IS	Hom	ie 🗸		۵ ۵
Kitchen	Library	Mast	er Bedr	oom	Terrac •••
Scene					
S	Morning Ro	outine		SET	SCENE
	Home			Automa	ations

Local Scene Controller

The Local Scene Controller is used for triggering multiple lights to predefine labels simultaneously. To set the Local Scene Controller:

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to activate a local scene.
- 2. Tap SET SCENE to trigger the scene.
 - Green indicates scene is triggered.
 - Greyed out indicates scene is not triggered.

C-Bus	Ho	me∨	۵ ۵
Movie Room	Office	Ollie's Bedroom	Pa •••
Scene			
Night	Routine	SET S	CENE
Home		Automation	15

General Control

Info 1

Info 1 widget displays the values of the object assigned. It displays the current indoor or outdoor temperature, reminders for daily tasks or important events.

1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to view the information.

C-Bus	Hom	e∨ ∆	\$
Ollie's Bedroom	Passag	e Living Room	
General			
Weather		2	1°C
g Date		10.12.20	024
Home		Automations	

Info 2

Info 2 widget displays the values of the object assigned. It displays the error message and status from various devices configured.

1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to view the information.



Bellpress

The Bellpress is used for the momentary activation of a load. To activate/ deactivate the load:

1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to activate the doorbell function.

C-Bus	Home 🗸	1	2 Ø
Master Bedroom	Movie Roo	om Office	с
General			
$\Delta^{\mathcal{F} \text{DoorBell}}$		PRE	ss
Home		Automations	

- 2. Tap **PRESS** to activate the load.
 - Green ($\Delta^{\mathcal{F}}$) indicates doorbell function is activated.
 - Black ($\Omega^{\mathcal{E}}$) indicates doorbell function is deactivated.

Enable Preset

The Enable Preset serves to set the configured devices to pre-determined value. To activate/deactivate the preset level:

1. On the **Home** screen, tap the room in which you want to activate/deactivate the preset level.

C-Bus	Home ∨	۵ ۵
Guest Bedroom	Kid's Bedroom	Kitchen •••
Lights		
Enable F	Preset	Set Off
~		
Home	A	utomations

2. Tap on the widget, the Enable Preset control screen appears.

<	Enable Preset	값
	+	
	Set Off	
	Set On	

- 3. Tap on any of the configured preset value to set the preset level.
 - Preset value in green indicates, preset level is activated.
 - · Preset value in black indicates, preset level is deactivated.

Two-State Enable

Two-State Enable widget is used to set the state of a load. To control the Two-State Enable function:

1. On the Home screen, tap the room in which you want to control the function.



- 2. Tap **Start** to set the state of a load.
- 3. Tap **Stop** to unset the state of a load.

Moments

Moment allows you to group multiple actions that are usually performed together.

Moments are created and edited in the Automations section.

- 1. On the Home screen (Home Screen, page 39), tap
- 2. Select the Moments tab.

NOTE: A moment will only set the status of devices. To transition the affected devices to a different status, you must either change it manually or create a reversing moment.

The widgets supported by the Moment are Light Switch, General Switch, Socket Switch, General Lighting Dimmer, AC Switch, Fan Switch, Shutter Relay Vertical, and Shutter Relay Horizontal.

Add Moments

To add moments:

1. On the Home screen (Home Screen, page 39), tap => tap + at the bottom right of the **Moments** tab. The **Moment creator** page appears.



- 2. Enter the name of the Moment and assign it an icon.
- 3. Tap Add Actions. Select devices screen appears.

< Please s	elect the		t devices	to this Moment.
All Bat	hroom	demo	Dining Room	Games Room
Bathroo	om			
-••-	Bathr	oom Lig	ht	
Demo				
0	socke	t-switch		
Dining	Room			
<u>_</u> ;	Dinin	g Light		
Games	Room			
- * -	Room	Light		Ø
0	Powe	r Point		
Garage	•			
-••-	Gara	ge Light		
Garder Guest I		n		
		l	Done	

- 4. Select the list of devices and tap Done.
- 5. Tap on each device in your action list and set its behavior (for example, plugs on, lights off) on the control screen.
- 6. Tap **Set** at the upper right corner of the device control screen.

Repeat for all devices.

7. After setting all the conditions, tap Save in the Moment creator.

Once the Moment is saved, it will appear on the **Moments** tab. Tap on the Moment to enable it.

You can add any device in your home. For your convenience, you can also filter the devices by room.

Edit Moments

To edit the Moment:

- 1. On the Home screen, tap
- 2. Go to Moments, locate the Moment you want to edit and tap
- 3. On the Moment editor page, you can :
 - Change the icon of your **Moment**.
 - Change the name.
 - Change the desired state of a device (tap the device to open the device control screen).
 - Add more devices to the Moment (tap Add Actions).
 - Remove a device from the **Moment** (swipe the device left and tap \fbox).

Close	Moment Editor		Save
	אסvie night		
Actions	:		
Ţ	cbus-shutter-vertical blind_1	c	Open
83	fan-switch blind_1	On	Ŵ
	Add Actions		
	Delete		

4. Tap **Save** to save the changes.

Delete Moments

To delete the Moment:

- 1. On the **Home** screen, tap
- 2. Go to Moments, locate the Moment you want to delete and tap 🖍.
- 3. On the **Moment editor** page, tap **Delete**.

The deleted Moment will no longer appear in the list of moments in the **Automations** section on the **Moments** tab.

Control Moments from Your Home Screen

To control moments directly from your Home screen, turn on the **Show Moments** feature.

- 1. Tap > Home screen > enable Show Moments.
- 2. All the moment tiles are now displayed on the **Home** screen. You can scroll through them and turn them on.

NOTE: Moments cannot be edited or deleted from the **Home** page.

Settings

To access the Settings screen:

Tap the top right of the Home screen (Home Screen, page 39). The Settings screen is displayed.

< Settings	
Account	>
Floors and Rooms	>
Devices	>
Notifications	>
Home Management	>
Home Screen	>
Support	>
About	>

- 2. The Settings section allows you to manage/view the below options:
- Account
 - User profile
 - Change password(Changing the Password, page 30)
 - Delete my account(Delete Account, page 32)
 - Consents (Consents, page 31)
 - Logout(Logging Out, page 32)
- Floors & Rooms (Floors & Rooms, page 33)
- Devices (Devices, page 36)
- Notifications (Notifications, page 37)
 - Enable notification
- Home Management (Home Management, page 38)
 - Add New home
 - Enable Access to your Home
- Home Screen (Home Screen, page 39)
 - Show Moments
- Support
- About

Account

In the **Account** menu you can manage your address, add account, update your password, manage your home, and even delete your account when needed.

<	Account	
User profile		>
Login History		>
Change Passw	vord	>
Consents		>
Delete my acco	ount	>
Logout		

User Profile

User Profile allows you to update your personal information, manage your preferences, and keep your account secure.

To add your profile details:

1. On the **Home** screen, tap Account > User Profile.

<	User profile	
First name		
Last name		
Country		
	Submit	

- 2. Enter your details.
- 3. Tap Submit. The user details are saved.

Login History

Login History allows you to maintain security and accountability by tracking who has logged into the app.

To access Login History:



< Login History	
This month	
nacdevices@gmail.com 31.01.2025 • 12:14 • 23.58.158.6	i
Nacdevices@gmail.com 31.01.2025 • 08:57 • 23.200.145.52	ì
Nacdevices@gmail.com 31.01.2025 • 08:53 • 23.200.145.21	ĩ
Nacdevices@gmail.com 31.01.2025 • 07:54 • 23.200.145.52	$\hat{\boldsymbol{U}}$
Nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 22:09 • 23.58.158.6	ĩ
Nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 22:05 • 23.58.158.37	ĩ
Nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 22:03 • 23.58.158.37	i
nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 22:01 • 23.206.212.43	ì
Nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 22:01 • 23.206.212.43	i
Nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 21:51 • 23.206.212.64	Ì
nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 21:43 • 23.58.158.6	Ì

2. Tap (i), the Login Details pop-up appears.

<	Login History		
This	s month		
	devices@gmail.com)1.2025 ● 12:14 ● 23.58.158.6	i	
	xdevices@gmail.com)1.2025 • 08:57 • 23.200.145.52	Ì	
Nac 31.4	devices@gmail.com	(i)	
Na	Login Details	× D	
31	Email Nacdevices@gmail.com	-	
Nε 30	IP Address	D	
Ne	23.200.145.21		
30	Date	Ð	
Na	31.01.2025 08:53:27 IST	_	
30	Туре	Ð	
na	Login	(j)	
30.0	01.2025 • 22:01 • 23.206.212.43	U	
Nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 22:01 • 23.206.212.43			
	Nacdevices@gmail.com 30.01.2025 • 21:51 • 23.206.212.64		
	devices@gmail.com)1.2025 ● 21:43 ● 23.58.158.6	(i)	

You can view the below activities:

- Login time and date of the user.
- User's email address.
- The IP address of the device used to log in.

Changing the Password

To reset your password, if you forget your password:

- 1. While logging in to your account, tap Forgot password?.
- 2. Enter your email address and tap Submit.

NOTE: An e-mail with a verification link will be sent to your e-mail address to reset the password. Click the link and verify your account. (The link expires in 24 hours).

- 3. On the **Home** screen, tap $\langle \mathcal{Q} \rangle$ > Account > Change password.
- 4. Enter your old password > enter your new password > repeat your new password.

5. Tap Change password.

Consents

Consent allows the mobile app to send system notifications to you, ensuring that you receive important updates. You can manage your notification preferences at any time. Also, it enables the mobile app to access your location to deliver accurate and localized weather information. By granting this permission, you receive timely weather updates relevant to your specific area.

To access Consents:

<	Consents	
PERSONA	L CONSENTS	
Notification Granted	s	>
CONTROL	LER CONSENTS	
Weather Granted for	active controller	>

1. Tap 🖗 > Account > Consents.

2. Tap Notifications > Notifications page appears.



3. Tap **Accept** to share your personal information with third party notification service provider. Navigate back to the **Consents** page.

4. Tap **Weather > Weather** page appears.



5. Scroll down. Select the controller and tap Submit.

Delete Account

To delete the account:

1. Tap S > Account > Delete my account.



2. Tap Delete my account to confirm.

NOTE: Deleting an account cannot be undone.

Logging Out

You can logout from the manager mobile app anytime.

To log out of the mobile application:

- 1. Tap > Account > Logout . Logout pop-up appears.
- 2. Tap Confirm. Your account will be logged out.

Floors & Rooms

In Floors & Rooms, you can view all the rooms in a condensed list. Also, you can:

- Rename Rooms
- Rearrange Rooms
- View Floor Level
- Rename Floors

Renaming Room & Floors

Renaming your rooms and floors allows you to create a personalized and organized space in the Mobile app. Also, you can control and manage devices based on their locations.

To change the room name:

1. Tap S > Floors & Rooms > tap on the room name. Room Details page appears.

		< Room Details	
		NAME	
		Balcony	
		DEVICES	
		Lights	
		ਊ String Lights	
		•	
2.	Тар	next to your room nam	ıe.
2.	Tap Re r	next to your room nam name Room page appears	ne. 5.
2.	Tap Re r	name Room page appears	ne. 5.
2.	Tap Rer	Rename Room page appears	ne. 5.
2.	Tap Re r	A Rename Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Re r	Rename Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Re r	A Rename Room page appears	1e.
2.	Tap Re r	A Rename Room page appears	1e.
2.	Tap Re r	A Rename Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Re r	A Rename Room page appears	1e. 5.
2.	Tap Rer	A Rename Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Rer	A Rename Room page appears	1e.
2.	Tap Rer	A Rename Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Rer	A Rename Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Rer	A Rename Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Rer	Arame Room page appears	ne.
2.	Tap Rer	A Rename Room page appears	1e. 5.

- 3. Enter a new name.
- 4. Tap **Save**. The new room name is saved.

To view the floor level:

1. Tap Show Floors & Rooms > tap the Show Floors level toggle button.

All available floor names and the number of rooms on each floor are displayed.

< Floor & Rooms	
Show Floors Level	
Balcony	ø
First Floor 6 rooms	>
Ground Floor 7 rooms	>
Outdoor 2 rooms	>

Also, floor names are displayed in the **Home** screen.

C-Bus ⊢	lome 🗸	
Morning Routine N	ight Routine	Night Routine
Home First floor (Ground floor	Outdoor
Favourites All		
Balcony		
string Lights		Set Off
Bathroom		
Bathroom Lig	ght	Ċ
demo		
socket-switch	h	C
Dining Room		
Dining Light		C
Home	A	utomations

To change the floor name:

1. Tap 2^{3} > Floors & Rooms > tap the Show Floors level toggle button. Floors & Rooms page appears. 2. Tap on the floor name. Floor Details page appears.

<	Floor Details	
NAME		
First floor		ø
ROOMS		
Bathroom 1 device		>
Games Room 2 devices		>
Guest Bedroom 2 devices	I	>
Library 2 devices		>
Master Bedroor 6 devices	n	>
Study Room 2 devices		>

3. Tap rext to your floor name. **Rename Floor** page appears.

<	Rename Floor
Please enter a	new name for your room.
First floor	
	⇒ <mark>i</mark> ≮ Save

- 4. Enter a new name.
- 5. Tap **Save** . The new floor name is saved.

Rearranging Rooms on the Home Screen

By default, rooms on the **Home** screen are displayed in the following order (left to right):

- Favorites
- All
- · Rooms in alphabetical order

To rearrange rooms:

- 1. You can either:
 - Tap () > tap Floors & Rooms .

or,

- On the **Home** screen at the end of the room list, tap ●●● > **Room** Settings > Floors & Rooms.
- 2. Tap = ↓.

< Floors and Rooms	÷
Show Floors level	
Balcony 1 device	=
Bathroom 1 device	=
Dining Room 1 device	=
Demo 1 device	=
Games Room 2 devices	=
Garage 2 devices	=
Garden 2 devices	=
Guest Bedroom 2 devices	=
Hallway 4 devices	=
Kitchen 3 devices	=
Library 2 devices	=
Save	

3. Long press the room name, then drag and drop the room name in the desired location.

Devices

The Manager Mobile app displays all the devices installed in your home, in the **Devices** section.

To view the Device list:

ap 🏹	کر > Devices.
<	Devices
Light	ts
Ŷ	Bathroom Light
ŷ	Bedroom Light
Ş	Garage Light
Ş	Kitchen Light
Ş	Library Light
Ŷ	Light 1
ŷ	Light 2
ŷ	Light 3
Ş	Night Lamp
ŷ	Office Light

Renaming the Device

Using the manager mobile app, you can rename your Device for easy identification.

1. Tap > Devices > tap on the Device name. Rename Device page appears.

< Rename Device		
Please enter a new name for your device.		
Garage Light		
¦, Save	J	

- 2. On the Rename Device screen, enter a new name.
- 3. Tap **Save**. The device name is saved.

Notifications

Notification is a message or alert that appears on your mobile device to inform you about updates, reminders, or new information related to the app.

To access the Notifications:

1. Tap 🖓 > Notifications.

< Notificati	ions
Enable Notifications	
Alarms	
Devices	>

2. Tap **Enable Notifications** toggle button to turn On/Off the notifications.

NOTE: Enabling/disabling notifications is related to your phone, not the Controller. The notification settings of one user account does not affect the other user account notification settings. Also, only system notifications will be triggered, other alerts are not supported.

NOTE: If you disable the notifications, you will not receive any notifications from the Controller or Schneider notifications (e.g. cloud outage).

Home Management

You can link multiple homes linked to your app account and add additional users to access your home.

For example:

- If you have two homes, you can avoid using different accounts to access it (Adding New Home, page 38).
- Each family member can create their own account so the parent does not have to share their credentials (Enable Access to Your Home, page 39).
- Homeowners can enable permanent or time-limited remote access for maintenance(Enable Access to Your Home, page 39).

There are three ways to access the Home Management section:

- Tap > Home Management > select the home you want to manage.
 or,
- On the Home screen, tap your home name at the top center of your screen > select your home from the available homes list.

or,

• On the **Home** screen, tap your home name at the top center of your screen > tap **Home Management** > select the home you want to manage.

In the Home Management section, you can:

- 1. Edit the home name:
 - Tap your home > tap > edit the name > tap **Confirm**.
- 2. Edit the address:
 - Tap your home > tap Home address > type the address > tap Next > tap Submit.

NOTE: The address/location provided will be used to display weather updates in **Weather Panel** on the Home page.

- 3. Remove home from your account:
 - Tap your home > tap **Remove Home > Confirm**.
- 4. Manage access:
 - Tap your home > tap Manage access > select the access request you want to manage > edit parameters (ROLE, ACCESS TO ROOMS, ACCESS PERIOD, Remove access) > tap Update access/Remove access.

Adding New Home

To add a new home:



2. Once you add your new home, it displays in the **Home Management** section (there is the list of all homes that you have added to your account). You can add multiple homes.

Enable Access to Your Home

To enable access to another user to your home:

Prerequisite: The person you want to invite to your home must have a user account created in the mobile application.

- 1. Tap 😳 > tap Home Management > tap your home > tap Manage access > tap 🕀.
- 2. In the **Share home** form, fill in the e-mail address of the person, define the access **ROLE**, **ACCESS TO ROOMS** and **ACCESS PERIOD** > tap **Confirm**.

< Share home		
WITH		
Account's email		
ROLE		
System Integrator	" *	
ACCESS TO ROOMS		
All rooms	ø	
ACCESS PERIOD		
Start date		
End date	Permanent 🖍	
Confirm		

NOTE: Make sure you enter the same email address in the **Share home** form that the person used when registering their account in the mobile application.

When you grant or revoke access to an existing home, the requester receives an email notification.

Home Screen

The **Home** screen offers a comprehensive view of all the devices in your home. The key features are:

• Device Status: To quickly check the status of your devices.

• **Device Control**: To easily manage and control your devices directly from the **Home** screen.

< Home	e Screen	
Show Moments		
Weather Panel		>

Adding Device to Favorites

You can mark devices as favorites and access them directly from the **Home** screen in the **Favorites** section.

- 1. On the **Home** screen, locate the device which you want to mark as a favorite.
- 2. Tap the device. The control screen appears.
- 3. Tap \Im at the top right.



The device appears in the Favorites section on the Home screen.

Weather Panel

You can enable the **Weather Panel** during the final step of the registration process or in the **Settings**. The weather panel displays the weather updates for the address entered in the **Home Management** section. (Home Management, page 38).

To view the weather information on your Home page:

- 1. Tap > Home Screen > Weather Panel > tap the Show Weather Panel toggle button.
- 2. Tap Temperature Units and select °C or °F.

< Weather Panel		
Show Weather Panel		
Temperature Units	°C 🗸	
WEATHER STATION		
Use weather station information	on 🤊 🔵	
Save		

3. Tap **Save**.

As standards, specifications, and design change from time to time, please ask for confirmation of the information given in this publication.

D3349896_01